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Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esq. 
927 15th Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 

Dear Mr. Fensterwald: 

Pursuant to your discussion with David J. Anderson 
of this office, we are forwarding copies of the file 
cover which you requested. Since our copier could 
not reproduce the entire cover on one sheet of the paper, 
the two enclosed copies contain all the written material 
on the file cover. You will recall that the blurred 
portions were also blurred on the original. We have 

)delivered the photograph which Mr. Weisburg requested 
to the Deputy Attorney General's office to have it 
reproduced. It will be forwarded to you shortly. 

Sincerely yours, 

CARL EARDLEY 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Enclosure 


